TO:

Speaker of the House

Dan Rayfield 900 Court Street NE

Salem, OR 97301

Oregon House of Representatives

MEMORANDUM

Tim Sekerak, Chief Clerk of the House

FROM: Dan Rayfield, Speaker of the House m

RE:

Speaker Appointment Changes — Various Committees

DATE: October 13, 2023

Effective immediately and pursuant to House Rule 8.05, I am making the following appointment
changes:

House Interim Committee on Housing and Homelessness
Discharge Representative Jeff Helfrich
Appoint Representative Vikki Breese-lverson, Vice-Chair

House Interim Committee on Rules
Discharge Representative Vikki Breese-lverson
Appoint Representative Jeff Helfrich, Vice-Chair

Joint Interim Committee on Ways and Means
Appoint Representative Jeff Helfrich

Joint Interim Committee on Ways and Means Subcommittee on Public Safety
Discharge Representative Jeff Helfrich
Appoint Representative Charlie Conrad

Joint Interim Committee on Ways and Means Subcommittee on Natural Resources
Discharge Representative Mark Owens
Appoint Representative Vikki Breese-Iverson

Joint Interim Committee on Transportation
Discharge Representative Jeff Helfrich
Appoint Representative E. Werner Reschke




Joint Interim Committee on L egislative Administration
Discharge Representative Vikki Breese-lverson
Appoint Representative Jeff Helfrich

Joint Interim Committee on Legislative Counsel
Discharge Representative Vikki Breese-lverson
Appoint Representative Jeff Helfrich

Please contact Stuty Maskey in the House Speaker’s Office at Stuty.Maskey@OregonLegislature.gov
with any questions.
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